
P.O. 3ox 3 
EsDanola. New Mexico 37532 
Tel. 505-753-2155 

Gene Sanchez 
Vice President 

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
O i l Conservation Division 
2040 S Pacheco ^^== s s a " 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 y ^ ^ ^ 

Gentlemen: 

Please provide us with more information, account number, etc., as to 
the cash bond you refer to i n paragraph 4, Order of Division. 

lb expedite this information, please fax i t to my attention at (505)753-4838. 

Very truly yours, 

•TU '<"z^\f • •• • 

May 2, 1996 

BANK 

Re: Case No. 11486 
Order No. R-10564 

GS:ba 


